## Regular meeting July 15, 2024

The regular meeting of the Long Lake Board of Supervisors was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chair David Johnson. Present were: Supervisors Thomas Malloy and Mark Olson, Treasurer Virginia Smart, Deputy Clerk Lisa Olson and Clerk Patsy Olson. Also present: Kelly Albers, Daniel Albers, Kate Rademacher, Tina Swanson, James Rollie, Paul Koering, Mike Luft, Dale Spaulding, Mike O'Brien, Susan Howell, Amy Bear, David Bear, Jack Engholm, Gary Engholm, Joesph and Lida DeMarais, Brent Nelson, Barry Nelson, Deb Morgan, Amy and Keith Gerken, Josh Young, Ron and Judy Rardin, Carol Hendricks and Pat Dickinson. Pledge of allegiance was given.

Minutes of the previous June meetings were read. Motion by Olson to accept, seconded by Malloy and carried. Treasurer's report was given. Motion by Olson to accept, subject to audit, seconded by Malloy and carried.

Gravel pit application was discussed. Olson has talked to Brad Busbey, representing Anderson Brothers. Anderson Brothers has the bid to repair SW25 using gravel from this pit for pricing. Busbey stated that the gravel pit would not operate on Saturdays as they can't get workers. The asphalt plant would work on Saturday. Johnson stated that Knife River does not have a noise problem in Oak Lawn Township. Township to draft a letter in opposition and restrictions if the conditional use permit is granted.

James Rollie, Lake Avenue, Paradise Beach. Rollie wanted to show the supervisors a copy of his purchase agreement. The survey done when part of Lake Avenue was vacated in 1963 and the current survey match. Jim Kramer, KLD stated he would be glad to talk about it if Rollie had any different information. Unless he can prove otherwise the survey stands.

A petition to vacate and exchange a road in the plat of Paradise Beach was received from Thomas and Debra Morgan. They want to vacate Third Street and exchange for the north end of their lot. Hearing was set for the regular meeting, September 19, 2024.

Hilltop View Road: a letter was received from Crow Wing County Highway Department that they would like to see the road closed. Johnson to talk to Tim Bray and Bolton & Ment about possible solutions.

Jack Engholm (Kenneth Engholm Trust) wants a variance to divide property south of Narrow Lane Road into 9 parcels. The changes fit into the township's comp. plan.

Butternut Road: The supervisors will attend the Oak Lawn meeting on Tuesday August 6 at 7 p.m. Clerk to post notice.

Lakeside Road: The no parking signs were discussed. Attorney Knutson stated that it was covered by the ordinance that was just passed. She also stated that the county would not

enforce parking. The noninterference agreement signed in 2015 was read by the clerk. The board discussed speed bumps. Johnson to talk to engineers for options. No other action taken.

Holmvig has ordered the culvert to Lakeview Drive.

Hilltop Cemetery: Johnson has not heard from Joel Jacobson. He will contact Moonlight Nursery.

Correspondence was discussed.

Motion to allow and pay the following bills was made by Malloy, seconded by Johnson and carried with all voting in favor.

3211	VISA		196.60
3212	Holmvig Excavating	road mtnce. contract	14,195.25
3213	Forum Communications	publish mtg notice	87.60
3214	CW Power	electricity	98.50
3215	MATIT	property insurance	2,012.00
3216	Northland Excavating	mow road ditches	2,052.00
3217	Mills Property Service	mow townhall yard	275.00
3218	BSKK Law Office	legal fees	125.00

Motion by Olson, seconded by Malloy to adjourn.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Approved\_\_\_\_\_

Chair/Supervisor

Clerk